From: Ford, Monica

To: Nguyen, Jan; Gaskins, Farrah

Subject: RE: AU Authorizations on Florida License
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:56:55 AM
Hi Jan:

FL regulation equivalents are 64E-5.626 = 35.100; 64E-5.627 = 35.200; 64E-5.630 (1) = all
35.300; 630(2) = 35.300 1-131 less than or equal to 33mCi; 630(3) = 35.300 1-131 greater
than 33mCi; and 630(4) = 35.300 parenteral use.

http://www floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/radiation-control/ documents/regs/64e-
Stab.html
Therefore:

For Dr. Watal authorization is for 100, 200, and all 300
For Dr. Naffaa authorization is for 100 and 200 uses only.

Kindest regards,
Monica

From: Nguyen, Jan <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2021 11:27 AM
To: Ford, Monica <Monica.Ford@nrc.gov>; Gaskins, Farrah <Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov>
Subject: AU Authorizations on Florida License

Good morning, Monica and Farrah!

| hope that you are both doing well!

| just had a question that | hope you can help me out with. | have a licensee (Nemours Children’s
Hospital) in Delaware that is adding authorized users from their Florida license. | am trying to

translate what these two authorized users are licensed for.

Pankaj Watal, M.D. — looks like 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200, and all of 35.300?? Trying to figure out how
the category of user below Dr. Watal is different.

Lena A. Naffaa, M.D. — looks like maybe 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200, but they are limited to only 1
category?

Anyway, if you could help me, | would greatly appreciate it. If it is easier for me to directly contact
someone from the State of Florida, | am good with that too.

Thank you so much!

Joawv
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Janice Nguyen

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region |
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Office (610) 337-5006

FAX (610) 337-5269
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